

PLACER COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE/ DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

Monthly Meeting Minutes **Thursday, June 16, 2014** Placer County Probation Department 10810 Justice Center Drive, #170 Roseville, CA 95678

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME COMMENTS FROM CHAIR

Commissioner Stodolski called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.

ROLL CALL – BY SIGN IN

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

Sam Stodolski, Diane Shinstock, David Bass, Diane Britt, Bryan Urquidez, Baljit K. Atwal, Sandena Bader, Mary Ann Ellis-Jammal, Olivia Buller, Bethany Peterson

COUNTY STAFF:

Joe Netemeyer, Placer County Probation

Review and Acceptance of Minutes

Commissioner Bass moved and Commissioner Buller seconded. Minutes from March 2014 were approved.

Public Comment: None.

Debrief UNITE Family & Community Festival

Commissioners reported a low turnout from the event. We networked with some and passed out flyers. The commission decided to put energy into other events rather than this one next year.

Debrief Community Corrections Partnership Meeting

Placer County paid \$318,000 for a two-year master plan assessing how to deal with AB109. Public was hoping to hear about this master plan, however no answers were provided at this meeting. A lot of information is being withheld from the public, which is frustrating. This is a concern to the commission. The meeting was scheduled for one hour and thirty minutes, however it only lasted for thirty minutes. Even though it affects the adult justice spectrum, it is a concern of the commission as it can affect minors in transition, as well as minors tried as adults. Commissioner Richardson motioned to write a letter to supervisors requesting information about this plan. Commissioner Shinstock seconded the motion.

New Business:

Commissioner Bass shared that he accepted a position at the DA's office. To keep conflict of interest down, he will be excusing himself from some commission activities.

Placer County Juvenile Justice/Delinquency Prevention Commission Meeting Minutes June 16, 2014 Page 2

Sonoma County sent us a letter asking for support on opposing some legislation. More follow up is needed before we decide to give support.

Inspections

Rocklin PD and a few Koinonia houses still have not been inspected. Further inspection is being sought on a few matters that come up during the inspection of the Hall.

Annual Elections:

Sam Stodolski was voted Chairman. Diane Shinstock was voted Vice Chairman. John Richardson was voted Chairman of Community Relations.

Commissioner Shinstock motioned to approve the elections. Commissioner Urquidez seconded. Chairman Stodolski accepted the elections.

Committee Reports

Community Relations

It was announced that every commissioner will now be apart of community relations. Things will be tasked out and commissioners can take initiative on projects they are interested. Possibly have virtual meetings as an alternative to face-to-face planning meetings.

Juvenile Evaluations Committee

The committee is working on setting up survey monkey and keeping questions more close ended for research purposes.

Probation Report

There has been a high daily influx in the past month (29). Possibly due to the fact that school is out for the summer. There has been an up in family therapy (8 families participating).

Joe expressed they have gone away from over-reliance on group homes and are working on figuring out the best course of action for each individual minor, depending on their home situation and family environment.

New Business

Commissioner Bass is in the process of reaching out to the Sacramento Commission. He will be sending out an email to possibly attend the next meeting. He brought up possibly attending a meeting for the State Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice in Sac on April 24th at 10am to discuss grants. Also brought up 5 bills that have been put forth mandating agencies to do more reporting.

The Commission discussed holding some meeting in Roseville. Commissioners will be brainstorming locations in South Placer to hold meetings, possibly alternating between Roseville and Auburn every month. Commissioner Shinstock will be calling Roseville PD to ask about possibly meeting there.

Adjourn

Motion to Adjourned made by Commissioner Urquidez, second by Commissioner Britt. Meeting was closed at 7:00pm.